From: BCOE Advising <bcoeadvising@engr.ucr.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 8:49 AM
Subject: CSBA, ENCS, DTSE Winter 2022 Week 9 Email

Hello Students:

We are 2 weeks away from finals. Make sure you are preparing for a successful finals schedule.
Registration is still in progress. The goal is to enroll in a minimum of 12 units, unless you have special
circumstances to go below full time standing. Week 9 is the last week for drop in advising. Appointments
will be available in week 10 and Final’s week. (No Drop ins). Make sure to read your weekly email for the
correct appointment sign up.

Top Items:

e Learning Community Students - if you have issues with your block make sure to respond
to your learning community email and follow instructions

e Graduation application for spring 2022 - go to Student Profile - apply today

e ENGR 180W - you will need to enroll in ENGL 007 SEC 013 to add course “co-requisite”.
Please note that ENGR 180W will satisfy the ENGL 001C and the Technical
Communications major requirement.

e How to email your Academic Advisor https://student.engr.ucr.edu/emailing-your-
academic-advisor

Spring 2022 Graduation

If you will be completing your degree requirements in Spring 2022, please submit the Spring 2022
graduation application as soon as possible. The deadline to submit is Tuesday, March 1st by 4:00PM.

If we do not receive your graduation application by the deadline a HOLD will be placed on your
registration.

Tutorial Assistance Program (TAP)

Please check out the Academic Resource Center Tutorial Assistance Program. They offer tutoring in
Computer Science, MATH, STAT, and PHYS.https://arc.ucr.edu/tap

June 2022 Commencement

Information regarding June 2022 Commencement can be found here: https://commencement.ucr.edu/

Computer Science Course listings 2021-2022:

e Bookmark this page - valuable resource for course planning
e https://wwwl.cs.ucr.edu/undergraduate/course-listings

Engineering Course Outside of Computer Science

e Students cannot take EE 020B to satisfy the requirement (if you have already taken MATH 031)

e Below is an image of the approved courses

e Email your advisor at BCOE Advising <bcoeadvising@engr.ucr.edu> if the course is not on your
degree audit.
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Engineering Elective
EEO30A&30LA or EE 005, or MATH
046, or ME 009, or ME 010

Enrollment Assistance Form

If you need assistance enrolling in a course use the appropriate resources:

CNAS courses (i.e., Math, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Statistics) please use the online form
here:_https://ucrbsgsac.wufoo.com/forms/enroliment-request/.

BCOE courses (i.e., Computer Science, Mechanical Engineering) please use the online form
here:_http://student.engr.ucr.edu/enrolimentassistance.html.

CHASS courses (i.e., History, Political Science) please use the online form here:
https://chassems.wufoo.com/forms/chass-enrollment-request-form/

School of Business Permit Request Form (CSBA Majors use this form)
Student Forms | School of Business (ucr.edu)

Drop-ins Week 1, 2,6,7,8,&9
Last names A-L ENCS

Monday, Thursday, and Friday 9:00-11:00am: https://ucr.zoom.us/j/95666697757

Tuesday and Wednesday 1:00-3:00pm: https://ucr.zoom.us/j/95666697757

ALL CSBA and ALL DTSE

Monday, Thursday, and Friday 9:30-11:30am: https://ucr.zoom.us/j/99647712125

Tuesday 1:30-3:30pm:https://ucr.zoom.us/j/99647712125

Degree Audit

Every student should be reviewing their degree audit periodically. It is important to know where you stand
in your degree completion. Once you review your degree audit and notice that there is a discrepancy,
please reach out to your academic advisor as soon as possible.

There are certain Computer Science Technical Electives that may not appear in your degree audit such
as CS 105, CS 110, CS 142, CS 144, CS 145, CS 147, CS 167, and CS 175. If you have taken these
courses and it's not showing up under the Computer Technical Electives block, then please reach out to
your academic advisor so that we can update your degree audit.
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All the best,

Michael Cruz
Academic Advisor

Be sure to include your SID in all email communications.
It is expected that at least three business days are needed to reply to most email communications. If your request is
more urgent please be sure to come to walk-in hours and see myself or another advisor for assistance.

Bourns College of Engineering
SKYE Hall Suite 310

http://student.engr.ucr.edu
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